
9/24/21, 9:43 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M-1977-410

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=62a0fa4cd9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1711732764615514804&simpl=msg-f%3A17117327646… 1/1

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

M-1977-410 

DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com> Thu, Sep 23, 2021 at 4:16 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: rmittasch@nedmining.com

Amy,

 

Per our conversation this afternoon, attached is the extension request for Amendment 2.  I look forward to discussing our
progress and response in the coming weeks. 

 

Thank you,

Daniel Pollock

Regulations and Permitting

Grand Island Resources

Nederland Mining Consultants

720.207.5154 – Office

312.342.6145 – Cell
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Ms Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Amendment 2  

 

Dear Ms. Eschberger: 

Thank you for taking the time to discuss AM 2 this afternoon.  Per our conversation, please extend 
the decision deadline for AM 2 out an additional 60 days.   The new decision date will be moved to 
December 8, 2021. 

 

Thank you for continuing to work with us throughout this process and I look forward to providing you 
the requested information once the extension is approved.   

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with any additional questions or concerns.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Daniel Pollock 
Grand Island Resources, LLC 
Regulations and Permitting  
312.342.6145 
dpollock@nedmining.com    
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